From: malle.iiburg@rmk.ee

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject: Ed: Lubja mast, Labipaasuloa taotlus

From: Artur Sribndi <artur.sribnoi@tele2.com>
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 12:17 AM

To: Andrus Kevvai <andrus.kevvai@rmk.ee>
Subject: Lubja mast, Labipaasuloa taotlus

Tere

Viimsi vallas Krillimae tee 2 // Viimsi metskond 79 kinnistul on Tele2 mast, palun lubada meil ja meie allté6vé&tjal (Boftel Estonia OU)
liigelda autoga punasega margitud teel.
Tapne asukoht: 59.526916 24.847770.

Artur Sribnoi

Tehnoloogia osakond

Vérguhoolduse & B2B Monitooringu juht
Tele2 Eesti AS

Valukoja 8, Tallinn, Estonia

+372 56930695

www.tele2.ee

The content of this e-mail is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain information that is confidential and/or otherwise
protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any copying, distribution or any other use or
dissemination of the information contained in this e-mail (and its attachments) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, kindly notify the sender immediately by replying to this e-mail and delete the e-mail and any copies thereof.

Tele2 AB (publ) and its subsidiaries (“Tele2 Group”) accepts no responsibility for the consequences of any viruses, corruption or other
interference transmitted by e-mail.
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